
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:11 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20220000 

CORRESPONDENCE 
6/13/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 03719-2022 

RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site 
Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to 
be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site P.lan Comments to be Filed in Docket 
No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan 
Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be 
Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket 
No. 20220000; RE Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000; RE 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20220000. 

Thank you! 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Baptist: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Monday, June 13, 2022 10:10 AM 

'mbaptist15@gmail.com' 

RE: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Thank you for your email, dated June 12, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read. The Commission 

Clerk has placed a copy of your email in Docket No. 20220000-OT, Undocketed filings for 2022. We appreciate you 

providing the Commission with your comments. 

Sincerely, 

Angelena McCoy 

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Passidomo Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

-----Original Message-----

From: mbaptist15@everyactioncustom.com <mbaptist15@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 8:14 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Dear Gabriella Passidomo, 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going 

to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. This past summer in August, my 

HVAC unit broke and my bill had doubled using a temporary AC unit until a new one arrived weeks later during this 

concerning time. I want to see more programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like 

extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need . They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 

time as a Florida resident. Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs 

that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. Michelle Baptist 
2140 SW 3rd Ave Miami, FL 33129-1462 

mbaptist15@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Hughes: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:09 AM 
'mortonh54@yahoo.com' 
RE: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Thank you for your email, dated June 12, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read. The Commission 

Clerk has placed a copy of your email in Docket No. 20220000-OT, Undocketed filings for 2022 . We appreciate you 

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

From: mortonh54@everyactioncustom.com <mortonh54@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 8:07 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Dear Gabriella Passidomo, 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going 

to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs 

that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 

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
Mr. Morton Hughes 
2808 Mohican Way Crestview, FL 32539-6398 mortonh54@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mrs. Raihl: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:09 AM 
'loriraihl@hotmail.com' 
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
From: loriraihl@everyactioncustom.com <loriraihl@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 6:14 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Dear Gabriella Passidomo, 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Mrs. Lotri Raihl 
1906 Adirondack Ave Pensacola, FL 32514-8307 loriraihl@hotmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Morales: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Monday, June 13, 2022 10:09 AM 
'castorjr+tx@gmail.com' 

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

From: castorjr+tx@everyactioncustom.com <castorjr+tx@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 5:25 PM 

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Dear Gabriella Passidomo, 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Mr. Castor Morales 
9431 NW 8th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024-6312 

castorjr+tx@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Merriweather: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:08 AM 
'lizjamieson@ameritech.net' 
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
From: lizjamieson@everyactioncustom.com <lizjamieson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo <Commissioner.Passidomo@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Dear Gabriella Passidomo, 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. I can barely 
afford the increased rates now! Nearly $200. bucks last month to cool a small apartment. You vote matters and we 
(Panhandle folks) will be taking note. Please vote on the side of the people and not the profit. This is NOT the time for 
this increase. 

Sincerely, 
Ms. Elizabeth Merriweather 
9100 Baldridge Rd Pensacola, FL 32514-9456 lizjamieson@ameritech.net 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Lahna: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Monday, June 13, 2022 10:08 AM 

'knocky93@aol.com' 

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

From: knocky93@everyactioncustom.com <knocky93@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 3:14 PM 

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

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects·, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

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
Ms. Joyce Lahna 

119 George Miller Rd Hastings, FL 32145-4414 knocky93@aol.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mrs. Krabacher: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Monday, June 13, 2022 10:08 AM 
'jennakrabacher@gmail.com' 
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

From: jennakrabacher@everyactioncustom.com <jennakrabacher@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 9:08 AM 

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

PLEASE HELP PROTECT THE ELDERLY IN OUR COMMUNITY FROM HEALTH RISK AND POSSIBLE DEATH FROM ENERGY 

INSECURITY. MEDICAL DEVICES REQUIRE ELECTRICITY AND IF THE ELDERLY AND THOSE ON FIXED INCOMES HAVE TO 

MAKE CHOICES BETWEEN ELECTRIC BILLS AND EATING THIS COULD BE A DANGEROUS SITUATION. PLEASE HELP. 

Sincerely, 
Mrs. JENNIFER KRABACHER 

1721 N 20th Ave Pensacola, FL 32503-5758 jennakrabacher@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Dr. Kolodchak-Rojas: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:07 AM 
Jrostx@gmail.com' 
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
Tallahassee, Flbrida 32399 

-----Original Message-----
From: jrostx@everyactioncustom.com <jrostx@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 8:52 AM 
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
Dr. Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas 
376 Lantern back Island Dr Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4707 jrostx@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mrs. Chaney: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:07 AM 
'rchaney516@yahoo.com' 
RE: Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Thank you for your email, dated June 12, 2022, which Commissioner Passidomo has received and read . The Commission 

Clerk has placed a copy of your email in Docket No. 20220000-OT, Undocketed filings for 2022: We appreciate you 

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
From: rchaney516@everyactioncustom.com <rchaney516@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 8:20 AM 
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
Mrs. Rachel Chaney 
14620 SW 80th Ave Palmetto Bay, FL 33158-2030 rchaney516@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Segal: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:06 AM 
'palmspots1@gmail.com' 
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

From: palmspotsl@everyactioncustom.com <palmspots1@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 7:22 AM 

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

Bottom line we have to do better. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. Bobbi Segal 
5517 Hobart Ave West Palm Beach, FL 33405-3420 palmspots1@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mrs. Hoover: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:06 AM 
'angelagulsby@yahoo.com' 
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

From: angelagulsby@everyactioncustom.com <angelagulsby@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 6:04 AM 

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
Mrs. Angela Hoover 
5718 Willow Ln Crestview, FL 32539-6104 angelagulsby@yahoo.com 
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